April 30, 1957

Northwest Production Corporation
520 Simms Building
Albuguerque, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. W. R. Jojmston
Manager Production Operations

Re: Application for Dual Completion
of Northwest Production "N" 56
in the Sk} Section G=R6N=iW
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
Dear Mr, Jojmstoni

This letter will serve as tentative approval for the dual
completion of the above well in the Pictured Cliffs and Mesaverde
formations. It is understood the well will be equipped as set out
in your application.

Upon completion, application for final approval should be
made to Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., as set out in Rule 112,

Yours very truly,

Emery C., Arnold
Supervisor, Dist. #3
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